
From: Liz Hagan
To: Trials
Cc: Dennies Varughese; Adam LaRock; Tyler Liu; Jim Trainor; RJ Shea
Subject: Amneal Pharms et al. v. Almirall, LLC, Case IPR2019-00207
Date: Thursday, May 21, 2020 3:45:59 PM

Dear Board,
 
Patent Owner (Almirall) respectfully requests authorization to file a motion submit Petitioner’s
(Amneal’s) claim construction briefing recently served in a related litigation concerning U.S. Patent
No. 9,517,219, Almirall, LLC v. Amneal Pharmaceuticals LLC, C.A. No. 1:19-cv-00658-GJP (D. Del.), as
supplemental information pursuant to 37 CFR 42.123(b).  
 
Petitioner has indicated that it opposes the requested relief.  Should the Board desire a conference
call, counsel for both parties are mutually available for a conference at the Board’s nearest
convenience.
 
Respectfully submitted,
Elizabeth Hagan
Backup Counsel for Patent Owner Almirall, LLC
 

LIZ HAGAN
Associate | Fenwick & West LLP | +1 206-389-4587 | ehagan@fenwick.com
Admitted to practice in Washington.
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NOTICE: 
This email and all attachments are confidential, may be legally privileged, and are intended solely for the individual
or entity to whom the email is addressed.   However, mistakes sometimes happen in addressing emails.   If you
believe that you are not an intended recipient, please stop reading immediately.  Do not copy, forward, or rely on the
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